Case 1:23-cv-03260 Document 1-3 Filed 11/01/23 Page 1 of 3

EXHIBIT “3”



Case 1:23-cv-03260 Document 1-3 Filed 11/01/23 Page 2 of 3

Holtmeier, Werner

From: Holtmeier, Werner

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 9:36 AM

To: NHTSAFOIAPublicLiaison@dot.gov

Cc: Rost, Brad

Subject: RE: Request for Status Update on FOIA Request No.: NHTSA-230810-007
Hello,

Following up on the below — are you able to provide an estimate of when we will receive a response?
| have also called and left voicemails with the FOIA Requester Service Center and FOIA Public Liaison.
Thank you,

Werner R. Holtmeier
Attorney

TENENBAUM & SAAS, P.C.
4504 Walsh Street, Suite 200
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Tel: 301.961.5300

Fax: 301.961.5305

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive
use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this message in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited.

TAX DISCLOSURE: Please note that any statement in this communication (including any attachments) is not written or
intended to be used, and cannot be used, by any person_for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax penalties or (ii) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another person the tax treatment of any transaction or matter.

From: Holtmeier, Werner

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 12:27 PM

To: NHTSAFOIAPublicliaison@dot.gov

Cc: Rost, Brad <brost@tspclaw.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Status Update on FOIA Request No.: NHTSA-230810-007

Looping in Brad Rost. Please copy us both on your response.
Thank you,

Werner R. Holtmeier
Attomey

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
errorand that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited.

TAX DISCLOSURE: Please note that any statement in this communication (including any attachments) is not written or
intended to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax penalties or (ii) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another person the tax treatment of any transaction or matter.

From: Holtmeier, Werner

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 3:09 PM

To: NHTSAFOIAPublicliaison@dot.gov

Subject: Request for Status Update on FOIA Request No.: NHTSA-230810-007

Hello,

Would you please provide a status update regarding FOIA Request No.: NHTSA-230810-0077
Very much appreciated.

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



